

From: Mark Santiago
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2008 7:06 PM
To: RMD.ODI; Nicole Gasvoda
Subject: Dometic recall EQ06-19

Dear Patricia Wallace,

Re: Date range change on potentially affected vehicles:

On 4/15/08, I notified NHTSA of a more specific range of Rexhall vehicle lines and stock #s. I did so based on more specific date ranges than initially reported. However, in reviewing this recall I noticed now that I did not specify the more specific date ranges. Thus, please note that the potentially affected date ranges are: Between June 1, 1998 and December 31, 1998; between March 1, 1999 and April 30, 1999; and between April 25, 2003 and June 30, 2003.

Should the need arise, please feel free to contact me anytime. Thank you.

Mark Santiago
Director, Consumer Affairs
Rexhall Industries, Inc.
46147 7th St. W.
Lancaster, CA 93534
Tel. (661) 726-0565
Facsimile (661) 726-5811

6/18/2008